
Name of Dataset Contracts 

What is in this 
data? 

The data lists the contracts awarded by the Council from February 2011, as 
defined by its procurement policies and the constitution. Initially these include 
contracts with tender values over £75000.  

Licence Our data is provided under the terms of the Open Government Licence. 

Why we publish 
this type of 
data? 

All councils in England have been asked to make this data available by 31st 
December 2014 

How often is it 
published? 

Monthly 

What does each 
column mean? 

The data contains fields for:  

 Reference number 

 Title of Agreement  

 Local authority department responsible 

 Description of the goods and/or services being provided  

 Supplier name and details  

 Sum to be paid over the length of the contract or the estimated annual 
spending or budget for the contract 

 VAT that cannot be recovered 

 Start, end and review dates 

 The process used, ie whether or not the contract was the result of an 
invitation to quote or a published invitation to tender 

 The company designation,  whether or not the supplier is a small or 
medium sized enterprise and/or a voluntary or community sector 
organisation and where it is, provide the relevant registration number.  

What formats 
are available? 

CSV 

How to ask for 
more 
information? 

If you have any queries with any of the payments listed in the data, please 
contact us specifying what additional information you require.  

 


